

From: Egil Eide

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 15, 2007

Subject: FCC File # 0224-EX-ST-2007

---

Message:

Why do you need this extension STA since it was granted before (0709--EX-ST-2006)?

Due to technical and some logistical problems the experimental work was not fully completed during the first trial phase. We will need more time to do all the experiments.

- What is the emission mask of the equipment that you use for the experiment?

It will be identical to the emission mask for the 0709-EX-ST-2006.

Regards,

Egil Eide  
3d-Radar AS